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DATE: January $, 2001 
TO: William Talbott, Executive Director 
FROM: Jennifer Brubaker, Division of Legal Services 

RE: 
@%? Mike Buckley, Division of Regulatory Oversi, 

Item No. 39 - Docket No. 001440-WS - Application for authorization, pursuant to Rule 
25-30.110( l)(b), Florida Administrative Code, to maintain accounting records outside the 
State of Florida, by Aquasource Utility, Inc., Ocala Oaks Utilities, hc., Jasmine Lakes 
Utilities, Inc., Arredondo Utilities, Inc., Crystal River Utilities, Inc., and Lake Suzy 
Utilities. Inc. 

On January 25, 2001, staff filed a recommendation in the above-referenced docket to 
approve the above-named utilities’ request to keep their records out-of-state. Staff has since realized 
that staff has been delegated the authority to approve such requests of water and wastewater utilities 
“if the company agrees to reimburse the Commission for the reasonable travel expenses of the 
Commission’s representative during any out-of-state audits or investigations.” Section 2.07C., 

Procedures Manual (APM). Because the above-named utilities have 
the Commission for such expenses, as necessary, staff wishes to 

on January 25, 2001, in order to approve the utilities’ request 


